

Re: ICI

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 13:44:36 -0500

Hi. ESP is working on the analysis. Expect something this afternoon.

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 27, 2017, at 11:02 AM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Analysis tracking?
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: February-26-17 7:06 PM
> To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Subject: ICI
>
> Hi,
>
> Given there isn't a lot for Class A in the rate mitigation package, wondering if we move the 5 peak to
4 peak for everyone. Could argue it's become harder and harder to predict the peaks. We'll run the
analysis, but this may be seen as a big benefit for the ICI participants.
>
> Serge
>
> Sent from my iPad